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COMPLA INT

I am not affiliated with any presidential campaign

or political committee, but I am interested in the fair

and even-handed application of the Federal Election

C anc in c~to all groups.

To the best of my knowledge, Common Cause is an

incorporated entity and is prohibited from paying for

the type of advertisement attached to this complaint.

This was a full page advertisement appearing in the

Washington Post on Monday, January 25, 1988.

The advertisement refers to Senator Robert Dole and

his "own bid for the presidency."m This language is

prohibited by 2 U.S.C. S441b. In the alternative, this

advertisement certainly cost more than $1,000, requiring

Common Cause to register as a political committee.

In addition, the advertisement does not contain any

disclaimer in violation of 2 U.S.C. S441d.

Further, because this advertisement influences federal

elections, the solicitations Common Cause used to raise

money to pay for this ad must also comply with federal

campaign laws.

.Lastly, I believe this advertisement is only part

of a larger effort by Common Cause to exert influence

on other federal elections. To the best of my information
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and belief, other advertisements and publications have

been paid for by Common Cause for the purpose of inf luencing

federal elections. I want the Federal Election Commission

to ~nderake a rev, -w of all1 other e lect ion-related

Esbrsmertsby Thrc ause in the beiet they are a

cc>->~~ cmr~t~e -~cedto -es~rand report. under

2 -SS 4. §3 2. 4 33 an i 4 34 .

In summary,, I bel;eve that Common Cause and Fred

Wer--neimer, individually, as its president, have violate-d

2 U.-D.C. §§432t 433, 434, 441b, and 441d. Although I

am not a supporter of Senator Dole, I am interested in

the fair applicaiton of the present campaign finance

laws.

Mary Z ar
3365 Rittenhouse Street
Washington, D.C. 20015

Signed and Sworn before a
Notary Public 011J'
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 February 19, 1988

7761 R'ittehouse Street

Washington, DC 20015

RE: MUP '2580

Th.is lett-er ac!::now.leacqes receipt of your. compia--nt, received
on February 10, 1986, alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), by Common

ell, Cause and Fred Wertheimner. The respondents will be notified o+
I.his Complaint w-,tf-ir,. ca.ys.

YCL. will be mot1iie.& 9=- soon as the F'edeq-al Electio.
Comn~ssior takes 'final act-Jo- on your complaint. Should yout

o receive any additional information in this matter, please forward
it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must

- be sworr to in the same manner as the original complaint. We
ha-ve numbered this matter MLJR 2580. Please refer to this number
in al I +Lut~te correspondence. or your information, we have
attached a br:e* descript:on o- th-e Commission's procedures for

h-ln9cC-Mg)Ia:--:s. II-;1 -'1 -- env questio~ns,, please cor-4tact

z&'en ce bN:e



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 February 19, 1988

-aL; S
MStreet, NW
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The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you and Common Cause may fiave violated the Federal
t e ton sm~a~ Act 4f 1P, as aen-~ed "-he " Azt'2. C.-.p.

avow I~a~ ~s e n ces '10 We "-; e n :a=,ed this matter MUR
* ea:--re re-,er 47: thaiF iurber- 1!r all -1t.re cc-resporidence.

o! Under the Act, you n~ave the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you and Common
Cause in this matter. Please submit any +actual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant t C the Commission's
anc-Ysis o4 this matter . Where appropriate, statements should be

--r tted -nder oath.. Your response, whi--h shoul d be addressed

1!.s nesum.ttd wt+ 5

- -- 0* e s, c: r~- ~s e 2s -ezze 'e C w
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if you have anY questions. please contact Charles Snyder,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (20'2) Z776-8200. For
-your information, we have attachied a brief description of the
Commissior's procedu~res +or- handling~ com!-'1ai'rts.

Sincere lv,

Lawrence M. Noble
G3eneral COULr-(e1

B~y: Lois G. -Ier

Associate Ge-e'-a Couns~el

Encl1osures
1. Complaint

P oc ed-,t-e s
~es~qnat c-;c Counsel Sti~tement
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March 2, 1988

Charles Snyder, Esq.
office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2580 -- Common Cause

C3 Dear Mr. Snyder:

We represent Common Cause and Fred Wertheimer in
connection with MUR 2580. 1 enclose a completed form authorizing
us to represent Common Cause and Mr. Wertheimer in this matter.

Mary Zalar's Complaint against Common Cause is frivolous
and should be dismissed forthwith. The complaint does not state
any violation by Common Cause of 2 U.S.C. Sections 441b, 441d# or
432-434 as alleged.

00 Common Cause is a corporation and Fred Wertheimer is its
President. Common Cause did pay for the advertisement that is
attached to the Complaint. However, Common Cause's payment for
the advertisement does not constitute an "expenditure" prohibited
by 2 U.S.C. Section 441b. The advertisement was not made for the
purpose of influencing any federal election and does not, under
any test, expressly advocate the election or defeat of Senator
Dole or any other clearly identified candidate. See 2 U.S.C.
Sections 431(9)(A) and 431(17); 11 C.F.R. Sections 100.8(a),
109.1. The advertisement relates solely to the nonpartisan public
issue of campaign finance reform legislation that was pending
before the Senate. As the Supreme Court recently held, Section
441b's prohibition on corporate expenditures in connection with
federal elections does not reach "a mere discussion of public
issues that by their nature raise the names of certain
politicians." FEC v. Massachusetts Citizens for Lf,107 S.Ct.
616, 623 (1986).



Since Common Cause's payment for the advertisement was,
not an "expenditure," Common Cause was not required to registqgv ..,
a "political committee." See 2 U.S.C. Section 43l(4)(A);11
C.F.R. Section 100.5. For the same reason, Common Cause was 4t
required to include in the advertisement any disclaimer pursuajht,
to 2 U.S.C. Section 44ld(a)(3) that the advertisement was not
authorized by any candidate or candidate committee.

The Complaint's vague and general assertion that Common
Cause may have engaged in "other" efforts to influence eleCtions
is wholly unsubstantiated and, in any event, false. CoaMMOn Cause
is a nonpartisan organization. It does not and never has
supported or opposed candidates for election. Therefore, there
are no "other election-related disbursements by Common Cause" for
the Commission to review. Accordingly, Common Cause has not
violated 2 U.S.C. Sections 432-434.

For these reasons, the Zalar Compaint against Common
Cause and Fred Wertheimer should be dismissed.

Very truly yours,

Roger M. Witten
Carol F. Lee
Counsel for Common Cause and

Fred Wertheimer

cc: Mr. Wertheimer
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MMR 2580
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Roger M. Witten_

Wilmer, Cutler-& Pickering

2445 M Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20037-1420

(202) 663-6170

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

February 23, 1988

NDat e

RZSPONDENT'I S MNE:

ADDRESS:

ROME PHOME:

BUSINESS PHOME

Common Cause and Fred Wertheimer

2030 M Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

833-1200

XKL,--*



FEDERAL ELECTION COSUISSIOU
999 8 Street* N.V.

Washington# D.C. 20463

ziwRT GENERAL COUNSEL'S 9 CEIVEAr

MUR #2580
DATE COMPLAINT RCIE11
BY OGC: 2/10/8
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO AV
RESPONDENT: 2/19/88
STAFF MEMBER: Sny der F.,

COMPLAINT: Mary Zalar

RESPONDENTS: Common Causer Fred Wertheimer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. SS 441b, 441d, 432, 433, and 434

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF 4ATWER

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by Mary

Zalar, alleging that Common Cause, a corporation, and Fred

Wertheimer, as President, paid for an advertisement that appeared

in the Washington Post, January 25, 1988, that referred to

Senator Robert Dole and his "own bid for the presidency." In the

view of the complainant, this statement represents a corporate

expenditure in connection with a federal election, ir violation

of 2 U.S.C. S 441b. Complainant also states that, " in the

alternate," the advertisement "certainly cost more than $1,000,"

requiring Common Cause to register and report as a political

committee." According to complainant, Common Cause's failure to

register and report was in violation of 2 U.S.C. SS 433 and 434.

As a political committee, Common Cause would be required to raise

funds in accordance with 2 U.S.C. S 432, and complainant also
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alleges "a v*iolation of that statute. Finally, complainant

alleges that respondents'-Violated 2 U.S.C. S441d by failing to

indlude, in its advertisemitit a disclaimer stating whether It was

authorizo*4 by any cand~idate for federal offices

U * VAC AN ~D LEGAL LALYWSIS

Common Cause is a corporation and Fred Wertheimer is the

president of that corporation. See Attachment 1. Respondent

acknowledges that it paid for the advertisement that appeared in

the Washington Post on January 25, 1988 (hereinafter "the

advertisement"). Id. The advertisement stated in pertinent

part:

It is also widely recognized that you,
O3 Senator Dole, are playing the key role

in blocking Senate action on S2, the
comprehensive campaign reform
legislation

To justify your leadership of the
)f filibuster blocking 52, you are taking

positions that simply don't stand
up ..

r~lYou are.. saying you oppose S2
because you object to its spending limit
and public financing provisions. Yet
when it comes to your own bid for the
presidency, you have accepted spending
limits and more than $5 million in
public funds to advance your campaign.

In order to determine whether the foregoing communication

resulted in a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act

("the Act"), it is necessary first to examine the legal standards

relating to the specific statutory provisions cited by

complainant as having been violated by respondents. First, in

order to determine whether Common Cause qualified as a political

committee under the Act, and, therefore, became subject to the



jeurements set forth at 2 U*S.C. SS 432, 4tt,*id44 it A

~oary to consider the appropriate portio ofO -t~ t~t, ogrJ

40dfiJnition of the term "political committ",'

(4) The term "political committee&" '

means-
(A) any committee, club, assoc"Ition,1

or other group of persons which reoeives
contributions aggregating in excess of
$1,000 during a calendar year or which.
makes expenditures aggregating in -excess
of $1,000 during a calendar year.

2 U.S.C. S 431. The Act further defines the'term expenditure to

amean, *any purchase, payment, distribution, loan, advance,

deposit, or gift of money or anything of value, made by any

person for the purpose of influencing any election ,for lrogg

0D office .... 2 U.S.C. S 431(9)Ao(i) (Emphasis added).

Accordingly, Common Cause would not be required to register and

report, or to conform to the other requirements of the Act

pertaining to political committees, unless the advertisement that

it paid for cost in excess of $1,000 and had the purpose of

influencing a federal election.

Because Common Cause is a corporation, the issue is also

presented whether it violated the prohibition on corporate

expenditures. Under the Act,

(a) It is unlawful for any
corporation whatever ... to make a
contribution or expenditure in connection
with any [federal] election

2 U.S.C. 5 441b. Accordingly, Common Cause would violate

2 U.S.C. S 441b if the advertisement that it paid for were in

connection with a federal election.
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t~iAly the advertisement does not containw a dlaime

~ ~ai~~vheherit vas authorized by any candidate:, ,oandi~t

i0,"jttee, or age-nt of a candidate. Under the &@a.

Whenever any person makes an expendit~are
for the purpose of financing
communications expressly advocating the
election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate, or solicits any
contribution through any broadcasting
station, newspaper, magazine, outdoor
advertising facility, direct mailing, or
any other type of general public
political advertising, such
communication-..

(3) if not authorized by a
candidate, an authorized political
committee of a candidate, or its agents,
shall clearly state the name of the
person who paid for the communication
and state that the communication is not

0 authorized by any candidate or
candidate's committee.

2 U.s.c. s 441d. (The same statutory provision also requires

O disclosure, where appropriate, of the fact that a candidate, his

comittee or agents, has authorized and/or paid for such

C communication. See 2 U.S.C. SS 441d(a) (1) and 441d(a)(2).) In

the present matter, the advertisement did not solicit

contributions. (In form, the advertisement was addressed to

Senator Dole, not to the public.) Accordingly, respondents'

failure to include the appropriate disclaimer would result in a

violation only if the advertisement it paid for expressly

advocated the election or defeat of a clearly identified

candidate; more particularly, a finding of a violation of

2 U.S.C. S 441d would depend upon whether Common Cause expressly
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advocateG*'. the defeat of Senator DOle for President. (COO~Ph1ai8a

alleges tMr. Wertheimer violated the same statutes as Comion

Cause,, itx his role as president of that corporation.)

In determining whether respondents violated any of the

aforesaid statutory provisions based upon the above-describod'

legal standards, it is necessary to begin by examining the

advertisement's reference to Senator Dole's campaign for

president in its context. *A passage or phrase is not to be

understood absolutely as if it stood by itself, but is to be read

0 in whole of 'context'; that is, in its connection with the

general composition of the instrument." State v. Beyer, 98 A.

413, 414, 89 N.J.L. 187 (1918). In this instance, the
0

advertisement concerns the campaign finance reform bill, known as

82. The advertisement's headline reads: "Senator Dole, don't

o just take Common Cause's word for it." In the format of a letter

OW to Senator Dole, the text of the advertisement began as follows:

C? Dear Senator Dole:
As more than 270 newspapers across

the nation have made clear in their
editorials, it is widely recognized that
we must clear up our corrupt
congressional campaign financing system.
It is also widely recognized that you,
Senator Dole, are playing the key role
in blocking Senate action on S2, the
comprehensive campaign reform
legislation that would accomplish this
goal.

The advertisement concludes: "Stop protecting a corrupt campaign

financing system."
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The, advertisement was by no means an i.0ol'ate *tO t by

Common cause to lobby on behalf of S2. Sev '&I *ontbs* oalier',

ogessional Quarterly reported that ComMa!) Cauase, had, liunpokd

an all-out campaign on behalf of the proposed, le40ation..

if there is a newspaper in the nation
that does not know the U.S. Senate is
debating campaign-finance reform, Common
Cause is certainly not to blame.

The self-styled citizens' lobby has
fought for more than a decade for
changes in the way congressional
elections are financed, a system it
calls "a national scandal." It i19 a
vehement critic of political action.

4 ~committees (PAC's), arguing that lthei~r
contributions to campaigns represent
something close to legalized bribery of
members of Congress.

Sensing that Congress may at last
be ready to make changes in the election
law, the group has intensified its
longstanding anti-PAC effort with a
multifaceted lobbying drive in favor of
S2. a campaign-finance bill now under
debate in the Senate.

Gaunt, Common Cause's Lobbying War on PACs, 45 CONG.Q 1258

(1987). The same article outlined respondent's 'multifaceted

lobbying drive in favor of S2," a bill that would establish

public financing of Senatorial elections through a matching fund

system, similar to that now used in Presidential elections.

Among Common Cause's efforts on behalf of the bill, Congressional

Quarterly reported that its:

media campaign extends to paid
advertising, On June 7, [1987], three
days after S2 was brought to the floor,
Common Cause placed full-page
advertisements in newspapers in South



Dakota, Minnesota, Delaware, Arizona and
Massachusetts, targeted at senators the
group considers potential swing votes.

Id*

In the context of this campaign, the advertisement-appears

to be another in a series of efforts to lobby Senators to support-

52. In view of the substance of that bill, moreover, the

reference to Senator Dole's acceptance of matching funds in his

Presidential campaign appears to be legitimate argument on behalf

of extending public financing to Senatorial elections, rather

than disguised opposition to Senator Dole's Presidential

candidacy. The fact that Senator Dole is a candidate for

0 president should not prevent Common Cause from using an argument

it considers persuasive on behalf of S2; namely, that if public

financing is desirable in Presidential elections, it is equally

so in the Senatorial context.

As with the other advertisements referred to by

CO Congressional Quarterly, the purpose of the advertisement was to

lobby on behalf of S2. The advertisement made no statement

concerning Senator Dole's merits as a candidate for President,

and does not mention his candidacy, except to argue that his

acceptance of matching funds in the Presidential campaign appears

inconsistent with his opposition to the public financing

provision of S2 for Senatorial campaign. Respondent's mere

mention of Senator Dole and his Presidential campaign does not by

itself transform lobbying into electioneering. The absence of



Any laug in 'the advertisement exhorting the ra(*r to ,t~kI

action with regard to a clearly identifie*d candidates m0XOVOwe,

,leads to, the ''onclusion that the language: involved4 in, tt&$R 0

do Ole et the standard of "express advocacy ree~r * *ij

fida violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441d. See V,4C. MA2,16a~

Citiux gor 1ife0, 107 S. Ct. 616, 623 (1986). The *g aer ati* "l

Of senator Dole and his campaign for president in the 6ontOXV. Of

lobbying on behalf of a particular bill does not constitute

express advocacy. "Candidates, especially incumbents, are

intimately tied to public issues involving legislative proposals

and governmental actions." Id. 623, quoting Buckley v.,Vleo

424 U.S. 1, 42 (1977). Accordingly, a distinction must be drawn

between *a mere discussion of public issues that by their nature

raise the names of certain politicians" and express advocacy.

Massachusetts Citizens for Life at 623. Since respondent did not

make an expenditure for a communication containing express

advocacy, it did not violate 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

Where the sole purpose of a communication is to influence

political figures to support a particular position, or to agree,

with an organization's "positions on the issues it selects, and

to enlist the assistance of the public in this endeavor,"

moreover, then such communications should be considered "a 'grass

roots' lobbying or issue advocacy effort." AO 1987-7. Such

communications would not be regarded as having the purpose of

influencing, a federal election. Id. Accordingly, respondent



414 not make, an expenditure, as dof ",a t 21- UaP4C.

S 431(9) (A) (i), and therefore had n6 L*g6l obligation to r.Wg*' ti

and report a a political committee under 2 U S.. 'SS432 4;
ard434. The fact that the context, of the adv.jt14*eet ,

issue-or iented, and not in connection, vith, 6 %*deral eleat4~i

indicates that respondent did rnot sake an illegal Stpend ito~ 0 O

corporate funds, under the standard of 2 U.s.c. S 441be

Not only the content, but the timing, and to some extent

placement of the advertisement also indicate that its purpose was

lobbying and not electioneering, On January 25,, 1988, when the

advertisement appeared, the focus of the Presidential election

was on Iowa, where caucuses were to be held February 8th, and on

New Hampshire, where the nation's first primary would be held on

February 16, 1988. It seems unlikely that the Washington Post

would be an effective medium through which to reach voters in

these states. (Virginia and Maryland, states in which the

Washington Post is widely circulated, did not hold primaries

until March 8, 1988.) However, the newspaper is a logical choice

in which to advertise in order to lobby Members of Congress. The

fact that the advertisement ran on January 25, 1988, is

especially significant, because the 100th Congress convened on

that date to begin its second session. The legislation in which

Common Cause was interested, S2, would be on the agenda during

that session. It was entirely logical for Common Cause, in

pursuit of its issue-oriented activities, to react to the return
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to Washington of Meambers of Congress by running an ad in the

Washington Post urging the end of the filibuster and the passage

of S2.
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In contrast# the advertisement that gave rise to the present

matter focused on S2 and the need to stop the filibuster against

it. While the advertisement did take issue with Senator Dole

over his opposition to 52, it should be stressed that opposition

to S2 was not a major plank in Senator Dole's presidential

campaign, as trade policy was for Representative Gephardt. The

only reference to the Presidential campaign came by way of

questioning Senator Dole's consistency in opposing S2.

Rather, Common Cause apparently ran the advertisement in the

Washington Post on the day Congress reconvened precisely to

influence Congress to vote to end the filibuster and pass S2.
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tn light of the issue,-oriented charaOctet of

aderismetit does not appear that Common Caubie pia, for: the

advertisement for the purpose of influtencinlg a *ral. 4 *

Comon Cause therefore was rnot requireC to z-egI *ter and, repoA' as

apolitical committee. Likewise,, the ad, ertisement was tp)d

for in connection with a federal election.'.Finally, as was

stated above, the advertisement contwined no language expressly

advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified

candidate. Accordingly# this Office recommends that the

Commission f ind no reason to believe Common Cause, and its

president, violated 2 U.S.C. SS 432, 433, 434, 441b(a), and

441d (a), and close the file.

III. RUCIUEDATIOUS

1. Find no reason to believe Common Cause and Fred Wertheimer
violated 2 U.S.C. SS 432, 433, 434, 441b(a) and 441d(a).

2. Approve the attached letter.

3. Close the file.

.4,

,1*

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By:
Lois G. Ler her
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response to the Complaint
2. Proposed letters (2)

Staff Person: Charles Snyder

Date



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/KAREN E. TRACH41'r
COMMISSION SECRETARY

DATE: MAY 26, 1988

SUBJECT: OBJECTIONS TO MUR 2580 - First General Counsel's
Report
Signed May 24, 1988

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on WEDNESDAY, MAY 25, 1988, at 11:00 A.M.

Objection(s) have been received from the Commissioner(s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Josef iak

McDonald

McGarry

Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for JUNE 7, 1988

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.

x

x

S



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

Common Cause )MUR 2580
Fred Wertheimer )

CERTIF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emumons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of June 14,

1988, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 5-1 to take the following actions in MUR 2580:

1. Find no reason to believe Common Cause and
Fred Wertheimer violated 2 U.S.C. SS 432,
433, 434, 441b(a) and 441d(a).

2. Approve the letter attached to the General
Counsel's report dated May 24, 1988.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McGarry, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

McDonald dissented.

Attest:

Date Majorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2043 June 23, 1988

GERTIjFIZD MAIL - RESTURN RECEIPT.PONSE

Roger K. Witten# Esquire
Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering
2445 N Street, L.W.
washington, D.C. 20037-1420

RE: MUR2580
Common Cause and Fred Wertheimer

Dear Mr. Witten:

on February 19, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified your client, Common Cause and Fred Wertheimer of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On June 14s, 1988, the Commission found,, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
your client, that there is no reason to believe Common Cause and
Fred Wertheimer violated 2 U.S.C. SS 432, 433, 434, 441b(a) and
441d(a). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Si nce rely,

Lawrence K. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Los.Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



/ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463 JWUm 23, 1988

jZ'fVRN ECEPT REQUESTED

Kary Zalar
3365 Rittenhouse Street
Washington, D.C. 20015

RE: MUR 2580

Dear Ms. Zalar:

On June 14, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
reviewed the allegations of your complaint dated February 4p
1988, and found that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint and information provided by Common Cause there is

CP4 no reason to believe Common Cause and Fred Wertheimer violated
2 U.S.C. SS 432, 433, 441b(a) and 441d(a). Accordingly, on

oJune 14t 1988, the Commission closed the file in this matter.
The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (uthe Act")
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

C3 Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

1-7 complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.

C-1 S 437g (a) (1) and 11 C. F. R. S 111. 4.

co Sincerely,

OIW% Lawrence K. Noble
General Counsel

By:LoLre

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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THIS IS THE END:CF RlJR #

DATE FILMI7 I's 1
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